

**NOTICE AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT AND
UNDERSTANDING
NOTICE TO CONSUMERS**



**Medical Doctors and Surgeons (MD)
Research Psychoanalysts
Licensed Midwives
Polysomnographic Technologists, Technicians and Trainees**

... are licensed, registered and regulated by the Medical Board of California. To check on a license or to file a complaint, go to www.mbc.ca.gov. Email: licensecheck@mbc.ca.gov or call (800) 633-2322.

Osteopathic Physicians and Surgeons (DO)

... are licensed and regulated by the Osteopathic Medical Board of California: www.ombc.ca.gov / (916) 928-8390. To check the status of your physician and surgeon DO license, go to <https://search.dca.gov/>. To file a complaint against a DO, complete the online complaint form at www.ombc.ca.gov or email osteopathic@dca.ca.gov.

Physician Assistants (PA)

... are licensed and regulated by the Physician Assistant Board. To check on a license or to file a complaint, go to www.pac.ca.gov or call (916) 561-8780.

**Nurse Practitioners (NP)
Registered Nurses (RN)**

... are licensed and regulated by the Board of Registered Nursing. To check on a license or to file a complaint, go to www.rn.ca.gov or call (916) 322-3350.

Receipt and acknowledgment:

Patient/Representative Name

Signature

Date

Original to be maintained in patient's medical records.

Sesi Signature Inc.

Receipt and acknowledgment (Minors):

Parent/Guardian 1 Signature: _____

Printed Name: _____

Date: _____

(Optional – To be signed by a second parent/guardian, especially in cases of joint legal custody)

Parent/Guardian 2 Signature: _____

Printed Name: _____

Date: _____

Original to be maintained in patient's medical records.